

Follow-up response to Official Information request 2300748 - Surrey Street

From: Lauren Riddle Lauren.Riddle@dcc.govt.nz

To: [REDACTED]

Tue 07/07/2026 02:09 p.m.

Kia ora Neil

I am writing in response to your email of 11 June 2026 seeking further information and clarification for:

My question 4, reference is made in bullet point 1 to investigations or improvements to watercourses in Wills Street, Motu Street, Chisholm Place, Coney Hill Road and St Heliers Court. The response omitted to identify the watercourses and to outline what improvements were made?

The watercourses are unnamed so locations are referenced instead:

- Chisholm Place - extension of a piped watercourse at the north end of Chisholm Place
- Coney Hill Road - Relining of stormwater main between Winston Place and Coney Hill Rd
- St Heliers Court- Relining of stormwater main between St Heliers Court and Bridge St
- Motu St- replacement of private piped watercourse and stone culvert watercourse from west of Motu St, through Motu St to Allandale Rd east of Mavis St on a new alignment.
- Wills Street - detailed design prepared for upgrades and improvements to private watercourse running from Wills St/Elgin St intersection to Lindsay Rd. Not implemented as no funding was available for work on private watercourses.

Provide in general terms what pump station assets were renewed. These were listed in your reply to the same question, but under bullet point 4.

Pump station asset renewals included:

- Replacement of pump parts
- Pump overhauls
- Replacement of bolts and pipework
- Replacement of greasing unit parts
- Replacement of Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS)
- Upgrades to 24V DC power supply
- Replacement of Power Factor Correction (PFC) capacitors
- Replacement of generator parts including batteries
- Replacement of wet well level monitoring instrumentation
- Improvements to drainage from air relief valves
- Improvements to remote telemetry systems
- Safety improvements to assets including lifting cranes
- Improvements to instrumentation

I trust that this now provides the information sought.

kā mihi



Lauren Riddle

Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 03 477 4000 |  | **E** lauren.riddle@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz